www.calvintownship.org

Telephone: 269-476-2620 Fax: 269-476-1539

Calvin Township Regular Board meeting WM. J. Robinson Community Center 18727 Mt. Zion St. PO Box 305 Cassopolis, MI 49031 June 10, 2025

Minutes of May 13, 2025

Supervisor Adrienne Glover called the Calvin Township Board Meeting to order at 6:00 pm. Clerk Michelle Anderson gave the opening prayer, the Pledge of Allegiance followed.

Board members present were as follows, Adrienne Glover-Supervisor, Michelle Anderson- Clerk, Keith Carter- Trustee and Jim Hershberger -Trustee. Absent Rosemary Gillam-Treasurer

Agenda: Approval of regular meeting agenda, motion by Trustee Keith Carter, 2nd by Trustee James Hershberger. Motion carried.

Visitors: Seven visitors were present.

Public comments: We are here to hear all public comments, to consider your concerns and information, at this time we cannot address your comments.

Minutes: Approval of April 8th minutes, motion by Trustee James Hershberger, 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter. Motion Carried.

Treasurer Report: Treasurer report for April will be given at the next meeting on June 10th.

Reports:

Commissioner: RJ Lee, looking at a countywide ambulance service. In the second round of interviews for the administrator position. Full results for the countywide compensation study should be available in July.

Assessor: None

Fire: Trustee Keith Carter read the report-report available upon request.

Ambulance- Trustee Keith Carter reported- SMACAS and Dowagiac made proposals that will go before the board. Will have a zoom call with Lifecare and get comparisons.

Inspectors or Zoning Administrator: Trustee Keith Carter read the electrical and zoning reports-available upon request.

CAUA: Mr. Dyes reported still working on finalizing Bi-Laws of the CAUA. Will have a tractor tire disposal at the road commission. SMC has a new president.

Planning Commission - Sent in for approval with the new changes. New map meeting in a few weeks.

Enforcement/Blight – Trustee Keith Carter read the reports, available upon request.

Road Committee – Trustee Keith Carter reported dust control on dirt roads 1st or 2nd week of June.

Park Committee - Ed Ramsey reported: Looking for more grants. Insurance reported items we thought we could keep and fix up need to be removed. One thing we can keep is the climbing dome.

Other reports: Need to address abandoned buildings.

Motion by Clerk Michelle Anderson, 2nd by Trustee James Hershberger, to approve reports as given. Motion Carried.

Old Business:

-School election results: Total votes 185 105 yes/80 no.

New Business:

- Budget workshop June 19, 2025 at 5:30
- New Grounds/Maintenance employees Garry Daniels
- Items stolen: mower, blower and weed eater. Garage door was also damaged. Approximately \$14,500. New mower will be delivered on Friday.

•

Bills/Obligations

MEC: Community Cnt -wifi \$100.00 1&M\$ -electric \$260.61 -phone \$ Franger \$2,000 -wifi \$70.00 Electrical Inspector \$459.90 Zoning Solutions \$1,640.40 -phone \$50.81 Republic Trash \$337.56 BSA - Krys Meyer \$845.00 MEC: Township Office HAAS Alarm \$99.00 -electric \$114.23 Rose Pest Control \$78.00

Motion by Trustee James Hershberger, 2nd by Trustee Keith Carter to pay said obligations and any standing obligations due before the next board meeting. Motion Carried.

Correspondence: Question regarding getting a new scanner, we are waiting on proposals. There being no other business to come before the board the meeting stands adjourned.

Respectfully submitted, Adrienne Glover, Supervisor Michelle Anderson, Clerk